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DATE: % June 21, 2004

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records and Hearing Services, Division of the Commission
Clerk & Administrative Services

FROM: Jennifer A. Rodan, Attorney, General Counsel TR
William T. Rendell, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulatlon

RE: Docket No. 040342-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pinellas County
by Ranch Mobile WWTP, Inc.

On May 12, 2004, the RCA preliminary audit determined that Ranch Mobile WWTP, Inc.(Ranch
Mobile) had revenues of $185,468 in 2003. Therefore, pursuant to Section 367.0814(1), Florida
Statutes, the utility is not eligible for the staff-assisted rate case (SARC) filing. Although Ranch
Mobile is considered a Class C utility by the National Association of Regulatory Utility
Commissioners (annual revenues of less than $200,000), it is not eligible for a SARC because
the utility’s gross revenues are above $150,000,

The utility has not paid a filing fee. There has been no agency action taken and staff has

determined that therc arc no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission.

Therefore, pursuant to 2.07-C.2.c., Administrative Procedures Manual, this docket may be
osed,
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